



# RUKMANA

Pondok Aren, South Tangerang  
Banten

# FULLSTACK ENGINEER

Phone: +62-831-6970-5395  
Email: rukmana4985@gmail.com  
Website: <https://rukmana.vercel.app>

## ABOUT

---

Hello! I am Rukmana, a fullstack engineer and digital developer with more than 3 years of work experience. I started working as a digital developer in 2019-now.

I do all the processes of developing website or mobile-based applications from ideas, planning to becoming a single application that is ready to be used on a global scale.

## SKILL

---

- **Technical Skills**
  - PHP Laravel, Codeigniter
  - Mysql, PostgreSql
  - Javascript
    - Vue, React
    - Nestjs with TypeORM
  - Server Management, Redis
  - Moodle
- **Leadership Skills**
  - Ability to lead and motivate technology teams, manage conflicts, and foster a collaborative environment.
- **Strategic Thinking**
  - Capability to align technology with business goals and develop long-term technology strategies.
- **Project Management**
  - Proficiency in overseeing large-scale technology projects, managing timelines, resources, and risks.
- Other skills about CTO

## CERTIFICATE

---

Microsoft HTML5 Fundamental

Microsoft  
2017

Certificate from Microsoft for completing certification in HTML5

Microsoft Dabase Administrator

Microsoft  
2017

Certificate received for completing the certification test on databases.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Chief Technology Officer

**PT. Aksesindo Semesta Nusantara**  
2024 - Present

Develop technology strategies aligned with the company's vision, lead the technology team and product development, oversee technology infrastructure, security, and scalability, drive innovation through research and adoption of new technologies and anage the technology budget and ensure cost efficiency.

### Freelance Fullstack Web Developer

**Wuluq Creative Digital**  
2020 - 2024

Worked as a freelance fullstack web developer at a software startup, designing systems, slicing UI, building applications, and conducting user testing. Contributed to launching intuitive, user-friendly applications that received positive user feedback.

### Fullstack Web Developer

**PT. Jagad Digital**  
2018- 2020

As a beginner web developer, I work to help develop digital assessment applications and other applications related to digital assessment. I work as a frontend and backend developer, this is my first step in a professional career as a digital device developer.

## EDUCATION

---

**Universitas Terbuka**  
*Information Systems*  
2024 - Present

**SMK Wikrama Bogor**  
*Software Engineering*  
2018